

Child Safeguarding Statement & Policy

Contents

Background		-				3
1. Name of the Service Being Offered .		-				3
2.1 Nature of the Service						3
2.2 Locations.						4
2.3 Service Users						4
2.4 IPCC Principles to Safeguard Children	n from	Harm				4
3. Risk Assessment						5
4. Procedures for Safeguarding Children a	and Re	eportin	g			6
5. Implementation						10
Appendix 1: Child Protection and Welfare	Repo	rt Forn	ר			11
Appendix 2: Indicators of Abuse						12
Appendix 3: Contact Information for Report	rting					14
Appendix 4: IPCC Parental Consent Form						15

Irish Peatland Conservation Council, Lullymore, Rathangan, Co. Kildare R51 V293T: 045860133E: bogs@ipcc.ieW: www.ipcc.ie

Background

This Child Safeguarding Statement has been developed by the Irish Peatland Conservation Council with the aim of ensuring, as far as practicable, that a child availing of the educational services we provide is safe from 'harm' (as defined in the Children First Act 2015). The Irish Peatland Conservation Council qualifies as a 'relevant organisation' under the Children First Act 2015, Schedule 1, Section 2 Relevant Services, Part 5 (a) which states '*Any work or activity which consists of the provision of – (a) educational, research, training, cultural, recreational, leisure, social or physical activities to children*'. The provision of this Child Safeguarding Statement is a legal requirement under the Children First Act 2015 as IPCC is a provider of a relevant service.

The practices and procedures laid out in this Child Safeguarding Statement are supplementary to, and should be read in conjunction with the *Children First Act 2015* (see http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/eli/2015/act/36/enacted/en/pdf) and the *Children First: National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children 2017 (see https://www.dcya.gov.ie/documents/publications/20171002ChildrenFirst2017.pdf).*

The Children First Act 2015 places a number of statutory obligations on specific groups of professionals and on particular organisations providing services to children. Some people have specific legal responsibilities under the Act. These include people who: are **Mandated Persons**, and/or work in an organisation which is a "**Relevant Service**".

The Children First: National Guidance for the Protection and Welfare of Children 2017 is a national policy document based on legislation, to promote the welfare of children and protect them from harm and abuse. It was published by the Department of Children and Youth Affairs.

1. Name of the Service Being Offered

Irish Peatland Conservation Council Education Programme

2.1 Nature of the Service

The Irish Peatland Conservation Council's mission is to conserve a representative sample of the peatlands of Ireland for people to enjoy now and in the future. We own and manage the Bog of Allen Nature Centre in Co. Kildare which comprises nature gardens and habitats and a museum together with five peatland reserves in Counties Kildare, Meath, Kerry and Waterford which are managed for nature conservation.

A key part of our work is the provision of awareness, educational and field studies programmes for primary and post primary students. Our services include in house programmes delivered by our Education Officer from the Bog of Allen Nature Centre and on nearby Lodge Bog and outreach work where the Education Officer visits various schools around the country to deliver educational programmes as part of the Heritage in Schools Scheme and the Sustainable Energy Association of Ireland Workshops. In addition our Conservation Management staff may work with young people to undertake management activities on our nature reserves as part of a volunteering or work experience programme.

The in-house education and awareness programme has four elements:

A: field studies of a peatland habitat where children visit a peatland nature reserve owned by the IPCC (Lodge Bog) to undertake a variety of experiments and explorations on the habitat. During the site visit they work from educational decking and gain access along board walks to the site.

B: field studies at the Bog of Allen Nature Centre where children explore and interpret indoor and outdoor exhibits focusing on the natural environment

C: We also welcome young people to the centre from School Transition Years on work experience or volunteering to assist with nature conservation management activities such as scrub removal, drain blocking, bird and butterfly surveys and water table monitoring in peatland habitats.

D: IPCC staff and volunteers engage with young people in the context of their families at various open days held at our properties in Kildare, Kerry, Meath and Waterford for example during Heritage Week, Biodiversity Week, International Bog Day.

The outreach programme mainly consists of classroom based workshops but may also include a visit to a locally based peatland/nature site to undertake various field studies.

2.2 Locations

IPCC's services are provided to children in the following locations

- On the IPCC premises at the Bog of Allen Nature Centre, in the museum and gardens or in a bog habitat at Lodge Bog or Lullymore West Bog in Co. Kildare
- * On an IPCC nature reserve at Girley Bog, Co. Meath, Fenor Bog, Co. Waterford or Coad Bog, Co. Kerry
- · In their own school grounds or classroom anywhere in the country
- · On a nature reserve site that is the property of another agency or individual

2.3 Service Users

IPCC's education programme works principally with Primary School and Secondary School students who book our educational programmes. School groups book a particular programme of study from our service are accompanied by their class teachers and parent volunteers so that the ratio of adult to child is 1:10. We also work with parents and children at public events held on our nature reserves or in other locations where our outreach services are engaged.

2.4 IPCC Principles to Safeguard Children from Harm

IPCC's overarching commitment is to keep children safe from harm while availing of our service.

The following principles underpin our Child Safeguarding Statement:

- * The welfare and best interests of children are of paramount importance. The IPCC is committed to respecting the right to dignity and bodily integrity of every child and to protecting those rights in line with the core principles of the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child (UNCRC) as articulated in Articles 2, 3 and 6.
- * All IPCC staff members have a responsibility to protect children and therefore have a duty to report child abuse as set out in the Children First Act 2015 and the Children First: National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children (2017).
- * The IPCC fully accepts and endorses the Children First Act 2015 and the Children First: National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children (2017) and maintains up-to-date child protection policies in line with these instruments and policies.
- * The IPCC will not knowingly engage with any person, organisation or fund any project that poses a risk to children or that does not meet the child protection and safeguards outlined in the Children First: National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children (2017).
- * The IPCC upholds and is guided by the principles of the UNCRC and, in this regard, is committed to ensuring that all children with whom staff members have contact are treated equally and that all children have a right to voice their opinion in matters affecting them (Articles 2, 12 and 13).

- * The IPCC ensures that staff receives the appropriate training in child protection and welfare.
- * IPCC recruitment policy adheres to best practice and the IPCC ensures that all staff are vetted by the Garda Central Vetting Unit (GCVU).
- * Volunteers working with children and young people will be vetted by the GCVU or will work alongside an IPCC member of staff who has been vetted by the GCVU.
- * Anyone contracted on a consultancy basis to work on projects that involve contact with children will be vetted by the GCVU or will work alongside an IPCC member of staff who has been vetted by the GCVU.

3. Risk Assessment

IPCC have undertaken a risk assessment of any potential for harm to a child while availing of the educational services that we provide. Below is a list of the areas of risk identified and the list of procedures for managing these risks.

No.	Risk Identified	Level of Risk	Procedure in place to manage risk identified
1	An independent adult traveller visiting the Bog of Allen Nature Centre uses the toilets at the same time as children participating in an education programme at the Centre		When a school group is on centre, a teacher or guardian will be asked to ac- company children to the toilets. Visitors will be advised to use the staff toilets which are in a different location in the cen- tre.
2	Delivery of IPCC events involving children by a staff member alone	M	Ensure that two IPCC personnel (staff member and volunteer) are present at all time during events involving children
3	Incident of inappropriate behaviour by a staff member	L	Staff members dealing with children must be garda vetted, take child protection training and declare in writing that they will adhere to the IPCC code of practice when on IPCC premises, in a school or visiting another site.
4	Photographing children while partici- pating in an education programme or event with the IPCC	L	Seek written permission from parents or teachers accompanying children to photo- graph them or to use photographs in IPCC promotions (see Appendix 4). Children must never be named in photographs.
5	Use of technology by children or an IPCC staff member or volunteer to record photographs or film of children during an IPCC educational pro- gramme and uploading these images to the internet		Inform groups prior to their visit that pho- tography is not permitted. Ensure staff and volunteers are aware that such activity is forbidden.
6	Inadequate supervision of children	М	When making a booking, schools are re- quired to confirm that 'the class teacher will be present at all times and that the IPCC Staff member will not be left alone at any time with the pupils.' Mandatory adult/child ratios outlined in the Child Protection Policy must be adhered to by all staff.

4. Procedures for Safeguarding Children and Reporting

Our Child Safeguarding Statement has been developed in line with requirements under the Children First Act 2015 and the Children First: National Guidelines for the Protection and Welfare of Children (2017). In addition to the procedures listed in our risk assessment, the following procedures support our intention to safeguard children while they are availing of our service.

General Procedures for Safeguarding Children

The principles and procedures to be observed by the IPCC to ensure as far as practicable, that a child, while availing of our service, is safe are outlined below. These are for all Education staff and volunteers in the IPCC who come into contact with children during the course of their work. IPCC promotes a child-centred culture in our organisation.

- The child's welfare and safety will always be put first.
- Education staff and volunteers will ensure, to the best of their ability, that every child remains safe and experiences IPCC's education service positively.
- Management will provide, and the Education staff and volunteers will participate in recognised and appropriate Child Protection Training.
- * All staff will be provided with a copy of this Child Safety Statement.
- Education staff and volunteers will apply the practice and procedures as outlined in their training.
- All young people will be treated with dignity and respect.
- All Education staff and volunteers will give children enthusiastic and constructive feedback.
- All Education staff will complete the Introduction to Children First on line learning module co-ordinated by Tusla - the Child and Family Protection Agency and will maintain valid certificates.
- All Education staff and volunteers will agree to Garda vetting.

In addition, all staff and volunteers will:

- Never use any form of corporal punishment against a child.
- Not take any body measurements of a child.
- Not exert undue influence over a child in order to gain personal benefit or reward.
- Not indulge in any inappropriate touching of a child.
- Not engage in rough contact with a child, or in sexually provocative games or language.
- Not undertake any form of therapy (such as hypnosis) with a child.
- Not engage in a sexual activity with a child or young adult.
- Never photograph or film a child participating in an IPCC educational programme or event without the written consent of a teacher or parent
- Never be alone with a child in any situation, activity or for any purpose whatsoever.
- Never single out individual children or young people for excessive attention such as favouritism, criticism, ridicule or unwelcome focus of attention.
- Not socialize inappropriately with children or young people outside of structured activities.

A breach of any of the above could give rise to both disciplinary and criminal proceedings.

Reporting Alleged/Suspected Abuse

As a relevant organisation the Irish Peatland Conservation Council recognises that everybody has a responsibility to report child welfare concerns. These may include:

- Evidence of an injury or behaviour, that is consistent with abuse and is unlikely to have been caused in any other way (see additional information in Appendix 2).
- Any concern about possible sexual abuse (see additional information in Appendix 2).
- Consistent signs that a child is suffering from emotional or physical neglect (see additional information in Appendix 2).

- A child saying or indicating by other means that he or she has been abused
- An account from a person who saw a child being abused
- · An admission or indication by an adult or a child of an alleged abuse they committed

An Irish Peatland Conservation Council staff member or volunteer that has a child protection or welfare concern can report that concern to the Designated Liaison Person. The Irish Peatland Conservation Council have designated:

Ms Nuala Madigan, CEO as the Designated Liaison Person

The following procedures apply to all IPCC staff members who engage in work involving contact with children or to whom allegations or suspicions of child abuse are made. These procedures are also appropriate in the case of anonymous reports, or reports from adults who experienced childhood abuse. The same procedures also apply in relation to reporting allegations of abuse made against an IPCC employee, volunteer or intern. The steps in Tables 1 and 2 must be adhered to by the IPCC staff member reporting an allegation or disclosure of abuse. These steps apply to a disclosure made in person, in writing (post or email) or by telephone.

If the Irish Peatland Conservation Council's Designated Liaison Person decides not to proceed and make a report to Tusla the individual making the report will be advised that under the Protection for Persons Reporting Child Abuse Act 1998, if they remain concerned, they are free to report the concern to Tusla or An Garda Síochána and that they will not be penalised should they do so. If this should occur the Irish Peatland Conservation Council will follow the recommendations from the Children First - National Guidance for the Protection and Welfare of Children document and give the person who made the report to the Designated Liaison Person a clear, written explanation as to why the decision was made not to report to Tusla.

Table 1: Steps for Reporting an Allegation or Disclosure of Abuse

Staff are obliged to report any allegation, concern, suspicion or disclosure of abuse or neglect

Staff members will not guarantee confidentiality to anyone alleging, reporting or disclosing abuse or neglect, unless by doing so, it exposes a child or puts a child at risk of harm

IPCC staff will guarantee that professional confidentiality is maintained at all times and that identifying information shared with statutory agencies is done so in confidence.

Any allegation, concern, suspicion or disclosure of abuse or neglect is reported to the Designated Liaison Person (Chief Executive) or in their absence to the Deputy Designated Liaison Person

The contact details of the Designated Liaison Person may be given to the person alleging or disclosing abuse if they request it.

The Designated Liaison Person or Deputy Designated Liaison Person will determine whether it is appropriate or not to make a formal report. In such a case, the Designated Liaison Person or Deputy Designated Liaison Person may discuss their concerns with the Tusla, the Child and Family Agency located in the area where the child lives (see contact details in Appendix 3) in advance of making a formal report.

Notes are taken using the Child Protection Reporting Form (Appendix 1) detailing as much information as possible.

The notes are emailed to the Designated Liaison Person, who must be informed immediately of the concern.

The Designated Liaison Person or Deputy Designated Liaison Person reports to the appropriate Tusla Child and Family Agency Office (see contact details in Appendix 3) by telephone and by email using the Child Protection Reporting Form (see Appendix 1).

A request is made of the appropriate Tusla contact to send an email to the Designated Liaison Person or Deputy Designated Liaison Person acknowledging receipt of the report.

The Designated Liaison Person will identify if any follow-up reporting is necessary.

Table 2: Steps for Reporting an Allegation or Disclosure of Abuse Outside of Office Hours

If an allegation or disclosure is made to an IPCC staff member outside of normal office hours, or outside of the IPCC offices, then it is the responsibility of the individual to contact the Designated Liaison Person immediately. The Deputy Designated Liaison Person may be contacted if the Designated Liaison Person is not available

If a report is made outside of office hours, and Tusla Children and Family Services cannot be contacted, the Designated Liaison Person or delegated staff member will contact An Garda Siochána (see contact details in Appendix 3).

If the Designated Liaison Person cannot be contacted, then that individual must assess the risk (for example, if it seems that a child is facing an immediate risk) and make an immediate referral to the Tusla Children and Family Services or (if a report is made outside of office hours) to An Garda Siochána (see contact details in Appendix 3).

Follow-up contact with Tusla Children and Family Services the next working day.

Reporting Alleged/Suspected Abuse by an Employee/Volunteer/Intern

In the case of an allegation of abuse by an employee, volunteer or intern, the Designated Liaison Person (on receiving the complaint) will immediately ensure that no child is or continues to be exposed to unnecessary risk. The Designated Liaison Person will then seek advice from Tusla who will then:

- inform the individual that an allegation has been made against them;
- explain to the employee the details of the allegation;
- tell the employee whether or not a report has been made to Tusla, the Child and Family Agency;
- give the employee copies of any written records relating to the allegation;
- offer the employee an opportunity to respond to the allegation within a specific time frame; and
- forward the employee's response to the Tusla Child and Family Agency (if appropriate).

If an allegation is made against the Designated Liaison Person, then the Chair of the Board, or a person that he or she nominates, will carry out the above steps.

Safe Recruitment

The following procedures are observed by the IPCC when engaging paid staff or long-term volunteers to work with children as part of their job description:

- * Prospective positions within the IPCC are advertised widely.
- * Advertised positions include a job/role description and person specification, detailing attributes identified as being associated with the position.
- * Ideally, interviews are undertaken by at least three representatives of the organisation who are suitably qualified and/or have proven experience to undertake such interviews.
- * At least two verbally confirmed references are required.
- * Successful applicants are required to consent to undergo Garda vetting on commencing employment by the Garda Central Vetting Unit (GCVU).
- * Employment contracts are written so as to include an employment probationary period.
- * Newly employed staff members are required to agree to the terms and conditions of employment, as well as all codes and policies of the IPCC

Training and Supports

- The Designated Liaison Person is responsible for ensuring that All IPCC staff, interns and volunteers and Board members receive induction training in the child protection policy and procedures including the identification of the occurrence of harm.
- IPCC is responsible for ensuring that the ongoing training needs of staff, interns and volunteers and Board members in the area of child protection and welfare are fully addressed.
- All training and guideline documents will be regularly reviewed and updated as appropriate and all staff, interns and volunteers will be informed of these updates.
- IPCC recruitment policy adheres to best practice and the IPCC ensures that all staff are vetted by the Garda Central Vetting Unit (GCVU).
- Interns working with children and young people will be vetted by the GCVU or will work alongside an IPCC member of staff who has been vetted by the GCVU.
- Anyone contracted on a consultancy basis to work on projects that involve contact with children will be vetted by the GCVU or will work alongside an IPCC member of staff who has been vetted by the GCVU.

Designated Liaison Person(s)

IPCC have appointed Ms Nuala Madigan, CEO as the Designated Liaison Person and as the relevant person (specified under the Children First Act 2015) to be the first point of contact in respect of the provider's Child Safeguarding Statement.

Implementing and reviewing child safeguarding procedures in IPCC

This IPCC Child Safeguarding Statement will be reviewed if there has been a material change in any of the issues to which it refers. Records will be kept of the changes made and copies of previous Statements will be kept on file. This will be a priority of the Designated Liaison Person (Ms Nuala Madigan, IPCC CEO). See further information in section 5 of this document.

5. Implementation

IPCC recognise that implementation is an ongoing process. Our service is committed to the implementation of this Child Safeguarding Statement and the procedures that support our intention to keep children safe from harm while availing of our service. This Child Safeguarding Statement was approved by the IPCC Committee of Management on the 13th March 2018 and will be reviewed after there has been a material change in any matter to which the statement refers.

Signed:

Muala Madigan

Designated Liaison Person/Chief Executive Officer

For queries, please contact: Ms Nuala Madigan, Chief Executive Officer, Irish Peatland Conservation Council, Lullymore, Rathangan, Co. Kildare R51 V293, Tel: 045-860133

Appendix 1: Child Protection and Welfare Report Form



MANDATED PERSONS AND NON MANDATED PERSONS (Children First Act 2015 & Children First National Guidance)

> Use block letters when filling out this form. Fields marked with an * are mandatory.

1. Tusla Area (this is where the child resides)*

2. Date of Report*

3. Details of Child

First Name*	Surname*	
Male*	Female*	
Address*	Date of Birth*	
	Estimated Age	*
	School Name	
	School Addres	S
Eircode		

4. Details of Concerns*

Please complete the following section with as much detail about the specific child protection or welfare concern or allegation as possible. Include dates, times, incident details and names of anyone who observed any incident. Please include the parents and child's view, if known. Please attach additional sheets, if necessary

Please see 'Tusla Children First – A Guide for the Reporting of Child Protection and Welfare Concerns' for additional assistance on the steps to consider in making a report to Tusla

5. Type of Concern

Child Welfare Concern		
Emotional Abuse	Physical Abuse	
Neglect	Sexual Abuse	

6. Details of Reporter

First Name	Surname	
Address If	Organisation	
reporting in a	Position Held	
professional	Mobile No.	
capacity, please	Telephone No.	
use your		
professional		
address		
Eircode	Email Address	

TUSLA An Ghníomhaireacht um Leanaí agus an Teaghlach Child and Family Agency Child Protection and Welfare Report Form

MANDATED PERSONS AND NON MANDATED PERSONS (Children First Act 2015 & Children First National Guidance)

Is this a Mandated Report made under Sec 14, Children First Act 2015?*			No	
Mandated Person's Type				

7. Details of Other Persons Where a Joint Report is Being Made

First Name	Surname	
Address If	Organisation	
reporting in a	Position Held	
professional	Mobile No.	
capacity, please use your	Telephone No.	
professional		
address		
Eircode	Email Address	

First Name	Surname	
Address If	Organisation	
reporting in a	Position Held	
professional	Mobile No.	
capacity, please	Telephone No.	
use your	relephone No.	
professional		
address		
Eircode	Email Address	

8. Parents Aware of Report

Are the child's parents/carers aware that this concern is being reported to Tusla?*	Yes	No	
If the parent/carer does not know, please indicate reasons:			

9. Relationships

Details of Mother					
First Name		Surname			
Address	Mobile No.				
	Telephone No.				
		Email Address			
Eircode					

Is the Mother a Legal Guardian?* Yes Do

Details of Father					
First Name		Surname			
Address		Mobile No.			
		Telephone No.			
		Email Address			
Eircode					



MANDATED PERSONS AND NON MANDATED PERSONS (Children First Act 2015 & Children First National Guidance)

Is the Father a Legal Guardian?*	Yes	No	

10. Household Composition

First Name	Surname	Relationship	Date of Birth	Estimated Age	Additional Information e.g. school, occupation, other

11. Details of Person(s) Allegedly Causing Harm

First Name*	Surname*	
Male*	Female*	
Address	Date of Birth	
	Estimated Age	
	Mobile No.	
	Telephone No.	
Eircode	Email Address	
Occupation	Organisation	
Position Held		

Relationship to Child	
Address at time of alleged incident	
If name unknown please indicate reason	

First Name*	Surname*	
Male*	Female*	
Address	Date of Birth	
	Estimated Age	
	Mobile No.	
	Telephone No.	
Eircode	Email Address	
Occupation	Organisation	
Position Held		

Relationship to Child	
Address at time of alleged incident	
If name unknown please indicate reason	



MANDATED PERSONS AND NON MANDATED PERSONS (Children First Act 2015 & Children First National Guidance)

12. Name and Address of Other Organisations, Personnel or Agencies Known to be Involved Currently or Previously with the Family

Profession	First Name	Surname	Address	Contact Number	Recent Contact e.g. 3/6/9 months ago
Social Worker					
Public Health Nurse					
GP					
Hospital					
School					
Gardaí					
Pre-school/ crèche					
Other					

13. Any Other Relevant Information, Including any Previous Contact with the Child or Family

Please ensure you have indicated if this is a mandated report in section 6. Thank you for completing the report form.

In completing this report form you are providing details on yourself and on others. Details such as name, address and date of birth fall under the definition of 'Personal Data' in the Data Protection Acts, 1988 & 2003. Tusla has a responsibility under these Acts in its capacity as a Data Controller to, amongst other things, obtain and process this data fairly; keep it safe and secure; and to keep it for a specified lawful purpose. That purpose is to fulfil our statutory responsibility under the Child Care Act 1991 to promote the protection and welfare of children. Tusla may, during the course of the assessment of this report disclose such Personal Data to other agencies including An Garda Síochána. Further details about Tusla's responsibilities as a Data Controller and your rights as a Data Subject can be found on our website, www.tusla.ie. As you are providing Personal Data on others, you are a Data Processor. We ask that you only provide those details that are necessary for the report and that you keep this report and the Personal Data contained in it secure from unauthorised access, disclosure, destruction or accidental loss.

Report Rece	ved by		
First Name	Surname	Date	
Mandated R	eport Acknowledgement by		



MANDATED PERSONS AND NON MANDATED PERSONS (Children First Act 2015 & Children First National Guidance)

	(onnarch rist)	101 2010		
First Name	S	urname	Date Sent	•
Authorised	Person Signature*			
Date*				

Child Previously Known	Yes	No	
Allocated Case No			

APPENDIX 2 – Indicators of Abuse

Physical Abuse is any form of non-accidental injury or injury which results from willful or neglectful failure to protect a child.

Physical Indicators

- Scratches
- Bite marks or welts
- Bruises in difficult places (behind ears, groin, etc)
- Burns, especially cigarette burns
- Untreated injuries

Behavioural Indicators

- Self-mutilation tendencies
- Chronic runaway
- Aggressive or withdrawn
- Fear of returning home
- Undue fear of adults
- Fearful watchfulness

Emotional Abuse is normally found in the relationship between a care-giver and a child. It occurs when a child's needs for affection, approval, consistency and security are not met.

Physical Indicators

- Sudden speech disorders
- Wetting or soiling
- Signs of mutilation
- Attention seeking behaviour
- Frequent vomiting

Behavioural Indicators

- Rocking, thumb sucking
- Fear of change
- Chronic runaway
- Poor peer relationships

Neglect is where a child suffers significant harm or impairment of development by being deprived of food, clothing, warmth, hygiene, intellectual stimulation, supervision and safety.

Physical Indicators

- Constant hunger
- Exposed to danger; lack of supervision
- Inadequate or inappropriate clothing
- Poor hygiene
- Untreated illness

Behavioural Indicators

- Tiredness, listlessness
- Lack of peer relationships
- Low self esteem
- Compulsive stealing or begging

Sexual Abuse occurs when a child is used by another person for his or her gratification or sexual arousal.

Physical Indicators

- Soreness or bleeding in genital or anal areas
- Itching in genital area
- Stained or bloody underwear
- Stomach pains or headaches
- Pain on urination
- Difficulty in walking or sitting
- Bruises on inner thighs or buttocks
- Anorexia or bulimia

Behavioural Indicators

- Chronic depression
- Inappropriate language or sexual knowledge for age group
- Making sexual advances to adults or other children
- Low self esteem
- Afraid of dark
- Wariness of being approached by anyone
- Substance or drug abuse

Source: Children First National Guidance for the Protection and Welfare of Children 2017.

APPENDIX 3 – Contact Information for Reporting

Tusla

See contact information overleaf.

Garda

If contact cannot be made with Tusla and the child is considered to be in immediate danger the Irish Peatland Conservation Council will make contact with the Gardaí in Kildare Town. Contact details:

Kildare Town Garda Station, Dublin Road, Kildare Town, Co. Kildare. Telephone: (045) 527 730

To report a child protection and welfare concern for a child considered in immediate danger who lives outside the Kildare area to the Gardaí contact details for the relevant Garda Station can be accessed by visiting https://www.garda.ie/en/Contact-Us/Station-Directory/

West

Service Director Aisling Gillen Child and Family Agency, Sheil House, College Street, Ballyshannon, Tel 071 9822776

Area Managers

Gerry Hone Child and Family Agency Level 2, Scally Place Justice Walsh Road. Letterkenny, Co Donegal Tel 074 9197325

John Donnellan Child and Family Agency 25 Newcastle Road, Galway Tel 091 546228 iohn.donnellan@tusla.ie

Liam Whyte Child and Family Agency Sligo/Leitrim/West Cavan Markievicz House Sligo Tel 071 9155133

Paddy Martin Child and Family Agency 2nd Floor, Mill Lane. Bridge Street, Castlebar, Co Mayo Tel 094 9042030 paddy.martin@tusla.ie

Caroline Cullen Child and Family Agency HSE Building Ballycummin Ave Raheen Business Park Raheen, Limerick Tel 061-482792

South

Service Director Dermot Halpin Child and Family Agency, Johnstown Business Park, Johnstown, Waterford Tel: 051-846766 dermot.halpin@tusla.ie

Area Managers

Breda Lynch Child and Family Agency Kerrv Rathass Tralee Co Kerry Tel 066-7195622 bredac.lynch@tusla.ie

Barry Murray

Child and Family Agency Unit 4A. Floor 3 North Point House North Point Business Park Mallow Road Cork **T23 AT2P** Tel 021-4923535 barry.murray@tusla.ie

Clare Murphy

Child and Family Agency Carlow/Kilkenny/South Tipperary **Community Services** James Green Kilkenny Tel 056 - 7784642 clare.murphy@tusla.ie

Vincent Daly Child and Family Agency Waterford/Wexford **Community Services** Cork Road Waterford Tel 051-842827

vincent.daly@tusla.ie



Area Management Structures, **Contacts and Addresses**



Dublin North East

Service Director

Linda Creamer Child and Family Agency 2nd Floor, Nexus Building Park Ballycoolin Road, Dublin 15

Area Managers

Eilidh MacNab North Dublin Child and Family Agency Airside Business Park

Joy McGlynn

Child and Family Agency Ballymun Healthcare

Grainne Sullivan

Child and Family Agency Trim Road Tel 046 9098500

Lisa Anderson

Child and Family Agency Support Services Building Tel 047-30473

Dublin Mid Leinster

Service Director

Patricia Finlay Child and Family Agency, Dublin Mid Leinster Suite 7 & 8, Vista Primary Care, Naas, Co Kildare. Tel: 087 7040108 Patricia.finlay@tusla.ie

Area Managers

Joanne Cullen

Child and Family Agency Dublin South East / Carvsfort House, Carvsfort Avenue. Blackrock, Co Dublin Tel 01-2155758 am.dsdseww@tusla.ie

Des Delanev

Child and Family Agency Dublin South Central Carnegie Centre, 21-25 Lord Edward Street, Dublin 2 Tel 01 6486555 am.dscdw@tusla.ie

Audrey Warren

Child and Family Agency Dublin South West/Kildare/West Wicklow Suite 7 & 8. Vista Primary Care, Naas, Co Kildare. Tel:045 839312 am.dswkww@tusla.ie

Annette Maguire

Child and Family Agency Midlands Primary Care Centre. Harbour Road, Mullingar, Co Westmeath Tel 044-9353999 childfamily.midlands@tusla.ie

Appendix 4: IPCC Parental Consent Form

Name of Child / Young Person:
Address of Child / Young Person
Date of Birth of Child / Young Person:
Contact Phone Number (parents or guardians) for Child/Young Person:
Gender (tick as appropriate): □ Male □ Female
Other Relevant Information (Please mention any medical conditions, allergies, special needs or
dietary requirements):
Please tick one of the following boxes:
I give permission for the young person named above to attend:
(event name)
organised by the Irish Peatland Conservation Council.
On their own 🛛
With a friend Name of Friend
With an Organisation Name of Organisation
I agree to allow the young person named above to attend
on// 20 I understand that there will be suitable supervision for the event and that
those attending will not be allowed to leave the premises during the event. I understand that the
proceedings may be photographed/filmed and that this may be used for promotional purposes
without disclosing the names of those included in a photograph.
Signed (Parent / Guardian):
Signed (Child / Young Person):
Date: